# **PORTFOLIO**



# **PROFILE**

# interCamino creates

in Cultur...

organizes, develops and coordinates your cultural projects

... and education

advises and coaches international and intercultural



## **PROFILE**



Art and culture do not reproduce a certain visibility, they make things visible, serving as a bridge to overcome barriers - culture moves!

I see an opportunity for communication through the combination of mediation, promotion and the specific use of culture.

Interdisciplinary skills and many years of international and intercultural experience in arts and education enable me to develop, implement and advise on innovative concepts, projects and strategies, that will meet your individual requirements in culture and education.

My qualifications include arts management, production directing, sponsorship, fundraising, public relations, counselling, intercultural coaching and training. In addition, I possess organizational skills, creativity, teamwork, flexibility, a high degree of ability to work under pressure, and I'm open to responsible tasks and challenges.



#### **PROFILE**

**CULTURE** 

interCamino creates and brings forth your ideas in: Cultural Management, Artistic Direction, Cultural Marketing, Cultural Sponsoring, Fundraising and Funding, Press- and Public Relations.

**CONSULTING** 

interCamino gives you goal and process-oriented advice. interCamino will work out the design, sustainable strategies and the controlling of the productive processes of intercultural opening processes with you and assist to find suitable subsidies for your projects.

**COACHING** 

interCamino makes you aware of the diversity of cultures and your own cultural influences



Diploma University of Cologne	Diploma in educational science: Intercultural Pedagogy Pedagogy, Adult Education, Sociology, Media Education	10/04-01/07
1st German State Exam University of Cologne	Special education teacher: Teacher for German language, for pupils with learning difficulties and for behaviorally impaired children	10/99-07/04
Abitur	Albertus Magnus Gymnasium Cologne	08/96-06/99

**EDUCATION** 



Managing Director interCamino seit 01/2013

culture | consulting | coaching

**EXPERIENCE** 

EU Grundtvig Assistenship XenoMedia and Rutes i Origens (RIO), Barcelona Spain 08/2012-01/2013

Intercultural trainings | concept development | consultancy EU Projects | networking activities with the Goethe Institut

and German consulate Barcelona

Project Manager ifc Medienzentrum Cologne 2006-06/2012

Management and concept development of international, cultural and intercultural projects; Art productions; Intercultural exchange programmes and projects on intercultural dialogue.

intercultural dialogue.

Organisation of events, projects and conferences | Consultant and concept developer for intercultural and international projects | Networking | Communication | PR | Sponsoring | Fundraising | Financing | Evaluation | Presentation and Chair

| Publication | Coaching and intercultural Training



Project Manager ROOTS & ROUTES International Association, Netherlands 2011

Project: Follow up

**EXPERIENCE** 

Freelancer Freelance Cultural Manager, Coach, Consultant

Expert for international and intercultural projects |

organization and management of productions and cultural programs | intercultural trainings | consultancy | concept

development | Public Relations

I.a.: RiO (ES) | S.Mou.TH (GR) | Sziget Festival (HU) | Sommerblut internationales Kulturfestival | IJAB – Fachstelle für Internationale Jugendarbeit der Bundesrepublik Deutschland e.V.| Transfer e.V., | ROOTS & ROUTES International Association (NL) | Club Bahnhof Ehrenfeld | Stadt Köln | Mira Media (NL) | Pusteblume e.V. | ESR

Staff Akademie Deutschen POP – music support group

Public Relations | Networking | Consulting | Design of planning and organization processes | Development of

marketing strategies

since 2008

2006



#### **EXPERIENCE**

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Freelancer Freelance Media Coach 2005-2008

Specialized in creative multimedia, editing and camera work

Support of media pedagogical workshops and projects

Freelancer Sommertheater Pusteblume e.V.

Management of student workgroups at the theatre festival Sommertheater Pusteblume; member of staff of the public

relations working group



1999-2004

Mother tongue

English

German

Proficient user (C1)

Dutch

Proficient and independent user (C1 / B1),

Spanish

Basic user (A1)

Computer skills

**OTHER SKILLS** 

Language

MS-Office, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere, Adobe Illustrator, Content

Management Systems (CMS)

Interests

Traveling, Music, Swing-Dancing, Scuba Diving, Yoga

Driving license

Class 1 and 2: for cars and small trucks up to 7,5 tons



#### CONTACT

Address interCamino

Lisette Reuter Simrockstr.56 50823 Köln (GER)

Phone +49 (0)179 4718979

+49 (0)221 97247057

Email lisette@intercamino.eu

Internet www.intercamino.eu

I look forward to your reply and a first personal interview!

